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15. Asked today about the nomination of Australian-born MAGA commentator and self-
described “alpha male” Nick Adams as US Ambassador to Malaysia, Rubio said Trump
made the nomination, but he supported it. He noted Adams went through the normal vetting
process and added, “we look forward to the Senate confirming him so he can get here and be
a part of our team”. Adams became a naturalised US citizen in 2021. In a post announcing the
appointment yesterday, Trump called Adams an “incredible Patriot and very successful
entrepreneur, whose love of, and devotion to, our Great Country is an inspiration”.
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16. Trump announced Nicholas Adams to be Ambassador to Malaysia (Adams is an

Australian-born naturalised American and former Liberal Party local councillor in NSW);
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Page 9 of 21

Page 3 of 6



LEX 12628 - DFAT - DECLASSIFIED - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH)D ‘o
ocumen

s 22(1)(a)(ii) - this page, together with the following pages (11 to 12) are irrelevant and have been removed.

Page 4 of 6
Page 10 of 21



LEX 12628 - DFAT - DECLASSIFIED - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH)D ‘3
ocumen

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: -

To: s 22(1)(a)(i)

Subject: United States: Trump Administration Headlines (10 July 2025) [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Friday, 11 July 2025 5:09:30 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

United States: Trump Administration Headlines (10 July 2025)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Page 13 of 21



LEX 12628 - DFAT - DECLASSIFIED - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH)D ‘3
ocumen

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Page 14 of 21



LEX 12628 - DFAT - DECLASSIFIED - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH)D ‘3
ocumen

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Presidential appointments and nominations
16. Trump announced Nicholas Adams to be Ambassador to Malaysia (Adams is an Australian-

born naturalised American and former Liberal Party local councillor in NSW); s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Page 15 of 21



LEX 12628 - DFAT - DECLASSIFIED - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH)D ‘3
ocumen

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Page 16 of 21



LEX 12628 - DFAT - DECLASSIFIED - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH)D ‘4
ocumen

From: S 22(1)(&)(“)

Tor s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: United States: Trump Administration Headlines (11 July 2025) [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Saturday, 12 July 2025 4:52:53 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

United States: Trump Administration Headlines (11 July 2025)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Page 17 of 21



LEX 12628 - DFAT - DECLASSIFIED - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH)D ‘4
ocumen

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Page 18 of 21



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
described “alpha male” Nick Adams as US Ambassador to Malaysia, Rubio said Trump made the
nomination, but he supported it. He noted Adams went through the normal vetting process and
added, “we look forward to the Senate confirming him so he can get here and be a part of our
team”. Adams became a naturalised US citizen in 2021. In a post announcing the appointment
yesterday, Trump called Adams an “incredible Patriot and very successful entrepreneur, whose
love of, and devotion to, our Great Country is an inspiration”.
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